NEW MEXICO ENERGY, MINERALS and
NATURAL RESOURCES DEPARTMENT

BILL RICHARDSON Mark E. Fesmire, P.E.
Governor Director
Joanna Prukop Oil Conservation Division

Cabinet Secretary

June 18, 2007

Eddie Seay Consulting Services

601 W. Illinois

Hobbs, New Mexico 88242

RE: Burnett Oil Co., Jackson A #10, API 30-015-04310
Dear Mr. Seay

In reference to our telephone conversation of June 18, 2007, I have received the proposed work plan and initial C-141 for the
above mentioned well.

I have approved the work plan and as I said on the phone you are authorized to complete the excavation.

Remediation, as approved in your work plan, must be completed no later than July 18, 2007 and a final C-141 with required
analytical information, taken prior to back-fill, should also be received, by OCD, on this date.

Please contact me if | can be of further assistance or if a problem arises which will effect this due date.

Sincerely,

Gerry Guye

Deputy Field Inspector
NMOCD District 11, Artesia
(505) 748-1283 ext 105

Cell (505) 626-0843

e-mail: gerry.guye@state.nm.us
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